# Dayton High School SBDM Minutes January 25, 2017

Principal Ryan Kellinghaus called the January 25th meeting to order at 4:00 pm in the Dayton High School Business classroom. Members present included: Angela Gonzalez, Erin Goetz, Julie Rubemeyer, Angie Buschle, Barb Lund, and Ryan Kellinghaus. Casaundra Newsome and Scott Meyers were also present.

Angie Buschle made a motion to accept the agenda. Angela Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion carried.

Angela Gonzalez made a motion to accept the December minutes. Barb Lund seconded the motion. The motion carried.

#### **Good News Items**

- Mr. Kellinghaus told us about the visit to Highland High and Middle Schools to see how they are using the one to one devices. He said it was very interesting and informative.
- Mr. Kellinghaus talked about what was written into the Grant: 2 fulltime certified and maybe 1 classified
  positions. One of the positions would be an Instructional Coach. A Help Desk run by students is also
  possible.
- They are looking at Apple but will have a few students testing different devices for their input.
- Mr. Brad Campbell, the new Social Studies teacher is doing a great job. The students seem to be
  responding to him in a very positive way and he also is getting involved in things around school. These are
  both great for a new teacher, especially coming in the middle of the year.
- We are hosting the Cancer Awareness Basketball Game vs Bellevue this year and one of the Bellevue-Dayton Fire Department Family's daughter will be the recipient of proceeds.

#### Public Comment

None

### **Committee Reports**

- Angie Buschle reported for the Special Education Department. Ms. Lukens has 3 failing 8<sup>th</sup> grade and 0 failing 7<sup>th</sup> grade out of 13 on her caseload. Ms. Nolan has 5 failing out of 14 on her caseload. Ms. Kohrs has 35.7 % of students failing on her caseload. Ms. Buschle has 0 students failing out of 8 on her caseload.
- All of the teachers are having student conferences, and making parent phone calls. Some are making
  documentations of additional interventions and collecting missing assignments, and dong weekly grade
  checks.

## **Old Business**

• Ms. Newsome had the second reading of the Graduation policy. Barb Lund made a motion to accept the policy with the correction. Angela Gonzalez seconded the motion. The motion carried.

### **New Business**

• Ms. Newsome showed us the GPA and Class Rank Policy with weighted classes. She will run the top half of the students to see how weighted classes will affect them.

Barb Lund made a motion to extend the meeting. Angie Buschle seconded the motion. Motion carried.

- The large laminator is broken again. We had it repaired last year and we need to look into purchasing a new one. We will try to get one for around \$2000.
- Site Base elections are coming up. We will need one teacher and one parent elected.

Mr. Kellinghaus reported that our College and Career Readiness rate is now 63.5%. It was 78% last year.

Our percentage of classes passed for the first semester this year was 96.5%.

We are working on the Program Review.

CSIP deadline was December 29<sup>th</sup> and was submitted on time.

We reviewed the budget and will tell Department Heads again that the deadline for spending their money is February 28<sup>th</sup>.

The 7<sup>th</sup> and 11<sup>th</sup> graders will be taking Through Course Task in March for science. Tests should only take one period and the scores with not impact accountability this year.

Angie Buschle made a motion to adjourn. Erin Goetz seconded the motion. Mr. Kellinghaus adjourned the meeting at 5:48 p.m.